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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

To: Patsy White 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 06030-O8.pdf 

. ~~- . .  . .  ~ ... ____ 030aq3 - SL) .. ... 

Thursday, July 24, 2008 3:26 PM 

Karla Barnes; Bart Fletcher; Ralph Jaeger 

Confidential DNs 10969-07 and 10990-07 

Patsy, 
In the response to the quarterly confidential repoi 
and 10990-07 were marked to be retained. 

by div doffice, confidential DNs 10969-07 

On 7/22/08, the Clerk’s Office received DN 06371-08 (see attachment) from CjCVJaeger advising 
s. Therefore, these documents were 
nd DN 10990-07 was forwarded to the 

7,’24/2008 



CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER a 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TAILA HASSEE, f i O R I D A  32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: July 14,2008 

TO: 

FROM: Ralph , Senior Attomey, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: 

mission Clerk - PSC, Ofice of Commission Clerk 

DOCKET NO. 070293-SU - Application for wastewater increase in Monroe 
County by K W Resort Utilities Corp. 

At the deposition of Chris Johnson held on November 28, 2007, K W Resort Utilities 
Corp. (utility) requested pursuant to Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, that a portion 
of that deposition be held as confidential until the Oftice of Public Counsel (OPC) determined 
that any part of it would be used at the hearing in this docket. On December 17, 2007, OPC 
determined that a portion of the information contained in that deposition was to be used in the 
testimony of Ms. Kim Dismukes, and filed the portion of her testimony taken from the 
deposition as confidential. That portion of Ms. Dismukes testimony was assigned Document No. 
10990-07, and is currently being held as classified. Also, the confidential portion of Chris 
Johnson's deposition was filed on December 17,2007. That portion ofMr. Johnson's deposition 
was assigned Document No. 10969-07, and is also currently being held as classified. 

Now, by e-mails dated July 10 and 14, 2008 (attached), the attomey for the utility has 
withdrawn its request that this information he held as confidential. Therefore, both Document 
Nos. 10990-07 and 10969-07, may be declassified, and the unredacted portions of Ms. 
Dismukes' testimony, Le., Document No. 10990-07, may he placed in the docket file. 

Attachments 
:..:..$$' 

CC: Division of Economic Regulation (Fletcher) 
John Wharton, Esq. 
Office ofpublic Counsel (Steve Burgess) 

. ... L .... .. 

. . .  
. . . .  

,. - .  - .-- 
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Ralph Jaeger 

From: John Wharton [lohnw@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 11:31 AM 

To: Ralph Jaeger; BURGESS STEVE 

Cc: Marty Deterding 

Subject: KW 

We had previously requested confidential treatment for that portion of the 
deposition of Chris Johnson commencing at p. 50 of his deposition transcript. We 
hereby formally withdraw that request. 

Ralph, if I need to do this in some form other than this email, let me know. 

Can someone please send me an unredacted version of pages 60-62 of Kim 
Dismukes’ testimony ? 

John L. Wharton, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom, & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Dr. 
Tallahassee, FI. 32301 
(850) 877-6555 -telephone 
(850) 656-4029 -facsimile 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachmentto this email message contams confidential information that 11 iegdh, privileged. if you arc not the intended 
reripiem, you must not rwiew. retranmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail orany attachments to if. if you have received this emai l  in 
error. please m t i k  us immediately by return email or by t e l ephwe  at=-871-65.55 and delete the ori~inal and all ropier of this tranrmhrlon (inchding any 
anachmenlr). 

Thank you. 

711 4/2008 

~~ 
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Ralph Jaeger 

From: John Wharton [johnw@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 10:35 AM 

To: Ralph Jaeger 

Cc: BURGESS.STEVE; Marty Deterding 
Subject: KW 

- ~ - .... . ... 

This email is to make clear we do not seek confidential treatment for anything in 
Chris Johnson's deposition transcript or for anything in Dismukes' testimony 
discussing that deposition testimony.. . 

John L. Wharton, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom, & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Dr. 
Tallahassee, FI. 32301 
(850) 877-6555 -telephone 
(850) 656-4029 -facsimile 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to thire-mail message comain5 mnRdenrial informadonthat is IegaiW privileged. It you are not the intended 
recipient. YOU must not review. retranimif. convert 10 hard COPY. cow. use or disseminate this Cmail or any attachments IO it. if you have received lhn e-mail in 
error, please natilv us immediately by return e-MI1 or by telephone at 888-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this transmission (including any 
attachment$). 

1hankv0~ 

7/14/2008 

DOCUHCYi NI.HPIH-CA'F 
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